BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
JACKSON COUNTY, FLORIDA

Project # 2021-10

County Uniform Services Contract

ADDENDUM 1

Whenever there is a conflict between this addendum and the initial bid documents or plans, the addendum shall take precedence.

Questions and Answers: 

1. Our company has a proven system for industrial heat sealed emblems. Flame-resistant clothing and jackets are sewn. Are these systems allowed? 

Yes.

2. On average, how many employees are on leave 4 weeks or longer per year?

Each employee receives at minimum two weeks annual leave as well as two weeks sick leave. 

3. Will the County be shortlisting respondents? 

It is the intent of the County to select and negotiate one contract with a firm that best meets the needs and qualifications outlined in the RFP. 

4. May respondents see the current conditions and requirements by visiting a large department currently using the program? 

Yes, please call to schedule a site visit. 

5. Is the County wanting online capabilities? 

Not necessarily, however the County is willing to utilize whatever service provided by the vendor assuming that it is a more efficient system. 

6. Of the approximately 80 people, how many are women?

Approximately, 10 percent. 



